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Answer 8: Yes. Due to technical difficulties on the Government of Canada Buy and Sell website 
DND has been unable to post responses, therefore DND agrees to extend the posting 
period until 10 May 2022 1100 EST 

Question 8: We have yet to receive an answer to our question, would DND consider an extension 
to the posting period due to the delay in response? 

Answer 7: Conference room(s), or equivalent space, less than 3000 square feet are acceptable 
within a 5% variation.  

Question 7: Will the meeting working space of no less than three-thousand (3000) square feet will 
be strictly enforced? 

Answer 6: Yes. Parking needs to be with the vicinity of the hotel but not more than 500m from 
the entrance. 
 

Question 6: With regards to the parking space, as stated in solicitation, “Parking spaces must be 
within the vicinity of the hotel(s) and no more than 500 meters from the front 
entrance of the hotel”, can we use a parking lot outside of the hotel which is only less 
than 500 meter from hotel entrance? 
 

Answer 5: Any hotel proposed should be within the boundary outlined and fall in the yellow 
highlighted area on the map, Annex A: Statement of Work 4.3.1. 
 

Question 5: Referencing where you shared the map for the location requirement, can you advise 
the actual/average distance in miles? 

Answer 4: Single Payment, please see section 3.7.3 in the RFP 

Question 4: What would be the payment schedule? 
Would it be one invoice at the end of the Contract period or monthly? 
 

Answer 3: Please see Annex A: Statement of Work para 3.5 

Question 3: Are you willing to receive proposal for partial block? 
Are you willing to receive information pertaining only to event space? 

Answer 2: Please see Annex A: Statement of Work para 3.5 

Question 2: Would you consider a hotel with only guest rooms and no conference space? 

Answer 1: Yes, see para 1.1.2 Financial Evaluation in the RFP 

Question 1: Does Annex B Basis of Payment need to be included with the proposal to be 
compliant? 


